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Ennis, David, EMNRD

From: Zemlick, Katie, OSE
Sent: Thursday, September 12, 2019 3:51 PM
To: Ennis, David, EMNRD
Cc: Musharrafieh, Ghassan R., OSE; Larios, Susana, OSE
Subject: OSE Comments for MK043MN Ojo Encino Mine - Request for Modification 19-1, Partial Release of 

Financial Assurance

DJ, 
 
On September 3, 2019, the Hydrology Bureau of the Office of the State Engineer (OSE) received a request from MMD for 
review and comment of Modification 19‐1 Application of MK043MN – Ojo Encino Mine – request for partial release of 
financial assurance (FA). Applicant is Broken Pick Propriety, LLC. (BPP). OSE has reviewed the modification request of 
reclamation release for 7.18 acres within the Ojo Encino Mine. OSE has no comments regarding these modifications to 
FA as they present no water related issues. 
 
Please contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Katie Zemlick, Ph.D. 
Hydrology Bureau 
New Mexico Office of the State Engineer 
Concha Ortiz y Pino Building 
130 South Capitol St., Santa Fe, NM 87502 
Email: katie.zemlick@state.nm.us 
Office: (505)827‐6153 
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Ennis, David, EMNRD

From: Gallegos, Anthony <agallegos@blm.gov>
Sent: Monday, September 16, 2019 1:55 PM
To: Ennis, David, EMNRD
Cc: Mankiewicz, David; Christopher Wenman
Subject: [EXT] Comments - MK043MN Mod 19-1 - partial release of financial assuarance- Ojo Encino Mine

Mr. Ennis, 
 
BLM Farmington agrees with the partial release of financial assurance for the Ojo Encino Humate 
Mine, BLM Serial Number NMNM129193 as Modification 19-1 to MK043MN.  This partial release 
recognizes the completion of reclamation earthwork on 7.18 acres in T19N R5W, Section 9 as verified 
by the EMNRD site inspection of 8/23/2019. 
 
BLM Farmington has no further comments on this proposal.  Thank you for your coordination in this 
matter. 
 
Regards, 
Tony 
 
‐‐  

Anthony Gallegos (Tony) 
Solid Minerals, Mining Engineer 
BLM Farmington District Office 
 
 

Email:  agallegos@blm.gov 
Phone:  505.564.7723 
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David J. (DJ) Ennis, P.G., Permit Lead 
Permit Lead, Mining Act Reclamation Program 
Mining and Minerals Division (MMD) 
1220 South St. Francis Drive 
Santa Fe, NM 87505 

STATE GAME COMMISSION 

JIMMY RAY BATES, SR. 
Albuquerque 

GAIL CRAMER 
Mayhlll 

TIRZIO J. LOPEZ 
Cebolla 
JOANNA PRUKOP 
Santa Fe 

ROBERTA SALAZAR.HENRY 
Las Cruces 

DAVID SOULES 
Las Cruces 

JEREMY VESBACH 
Placitas 

RE: Modification 19-1 Application, Partial Release of Financial Assurance on 7.18 Acres 
Of Reclamation, T19N R5W Sec. 9, Ojo Encino Mine, Permit No. MK007ME; 
NMDGF No. 19344. 

Dear Mr. Ennis, 

In response to your letter dated 3 September 2019, the New Mexico Department of Game and 
Fish (Department) has reviewed the above referenced project. Broken Pick Propriety, LLC 
(BPP) is requesting the partial release of financial assurance associated with an estimated 7.18 
acres of reclamation at the Ojo Encino Mine. The Department, MMD, and BPP conducted a site 
inspection on 23 August 2019. 

A small prairie dog colony was observed near the reclamation site, and is within the mine permit 
area. However, BPP does not plan to mine that portion of the permit area, and agreed to leave 
the colony undisturbed by mining activities. 

The reclaimed area has been graded and contoured in conformance with the surrounding 
topography, ripped to minimize erosion, and seeded using a native seed mix approved by MMD. 
The Department has concurs with MMD granting the partial release of financial assurance. 

Thank you for the opportunity to review and comment on the request for partial release of 
financial assurance. If you have any questions. please contact Ron Kellermueller, Mining and 
Energy Habitat Specialist, at (505) 476-8159 or ronald.kellermueller@state.nm.us. 

att Wunder, Ph.D. 
Chief, Ecological and Environmental Planning Division 

cc: USFWS NMES Field Office 
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